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United States District Court Gl "9 2008
STATE AND DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

CLERK, U5, DISTRICT COUR"
“iNNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA WARRANT FOR ARREST

Case Number: 08-MJ-364(FLN)
V.

OfH1 -1 003" saold -.}
(01) THOMAS JOSEPH PETTERS
(02) LARRY REYNOLDS

TO:  The United States Marshal
and any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest THOMAS JOSEPH PETTERS

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n)

O Indictment U Information B Complaint 1 Order of court 1 Violation Notice U Probation Violation Petition
charging him or her with

On or about from January 1, 2000 through October 2, 2008 in Hennepin County, in the State and
District of Minnesota, defendant(s) did create and execute a scheme and artifice to defraud and to
obtain money and property by means of material false statements and false representations

in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section{s)} 371, 1341, 1343, 1956, 1957 and 1512.

The Honorable Jeanne J, Graham UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

N 1 ING OFFICER : TITLE QF ISSUING OFFICER
@:{/m /o) [oF

ﬁﬁfNATdRE OF ISSUING OFFICER

St. Paul, Minnesota
DATE AND LOCATION

ARRESTED ON,_10-32 ~0b
Bail fixed at § by Aﬂmﬂ M L

msT#cT OF M iNNESOTA

RETURN BY “! \ n\ bﬁ»r\i

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

DATE OF ARREST
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